February 16,
1 93 4,

Pse W, Beatty, Esqs, EuCs, LL.Ds,
Chaneellor ,
MeG4ill University.

I enclose herewithie

Brisf digest of conients Miedical Faculty

Survey s

Brief Bigest of contents © 'ag ineer ing

‘acul ty Survey.
Brief digest of contents of Law Faculiy Survey.

Brief f8igest of contents of Artes Survey
Commit tee report re it Librar)

Key to the Dean's report of Graduale Facultys;
this repar% is followed by lengthy repoRts
from Departmental Heads which have not been
digested,

-

I an sorry that I cann find the Arts Faculiy digest,

nor the digeast of the T 1ty of Agriculture, If you

would like to return me sy Arte Faculty Survey (it 1is

the blaeck leather covared looseeleaf book) I will digest

it for you and you ean leave this report until your retvura.

May I tellyou in comne¢tion with the Survey that
gfter I had sent it 2ll to you Mr, Ceorge Macdonald telew
phoned for it and aleo for the Yartin«Colby-Tory Survey.

I explained that you had the 1931 Survey and I sent hin
the Martine<Colby survey, which had all Sir Arthur's notae-
tions on it and a typed comment from Professor ftanley
nlso. Possibly when you return you should also read

what Mr. Macdonald read. He brought it bdeck the other day
and seemed to have found it extremely interesting.

Yours faithfully,

Principal's Secretary.




